

S. J. McKee Archives



Humesville & Forrest Women's Missionary Society fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4835

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 43-1997 |
| GMD: | multiple media |
| Date Range: | 1885-1943 |
| Physical Description: | 18 cm textual records; 4 b/w photographs |
| History / | |

Biographical:

The Humesville Women's Missionary Society began in 1885, in Humesville, Manitoba. Originally named the Humesville Women's Foreign Missionary Society, it was formed in connection with the Brandon Presbyterial Society as an auxiliary group. The reference to "Foreign" was later dropped from the organization's name. The HWMS was a non-profit group that raised money and gathered goods for the needy in the local area, Canada and around the world. The Forrest Women's Missionary Society was involved in much of the same work as the Humesville group. The membership of the two organizations was drawn from women residents in the Forrest/Humesville area.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of financial records, newspaper clippings, and attendance lists for the Humesville and Forrest Women's Missionary Societies. Minutes for the Humesville Society cover the years 1885-1907; 1920-1940. The minutes of the Forrest Society cover the years 1928-1943. The attendance lists cover the years 1892 to 1904, 1906, 1907 and 1939 (Humesville) and 1928 to 1934, 1938 to 1941 (Forrest). Fonds also contains minutes of the Young Peoples' Society of Humesville 1910-1914, Forrest United Church Women's Association 1930-1946, and a pamphlet detailing the history of the Humesville/Forrest United Church.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202639 |
|-------------------|-----------------|
| Subject Access: | rural women |
| | missionary work |
| | S.S. Warkworth |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1997 accessions |



Canadian Union of Public Employees (Brandon, Manitoba) fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4826

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 22-2003, 30-1999 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1956-1890; predominant 1964-1980 |
| Physical Description: | 5.2 m |
| History / | |

Biographical:

The Canadian Union of Public Employees came into existence in September 1963, during a convention in Winnipeg when The National Union of Public Employees and the National Union of Public Service Employees merged. In 1964, the Manitoba Division of CUPE (now CUPE Manitoba) held its founding convention in The Pas. At that time, there were 12 affiliated local unions and a total membership of 1,300. The Canadian Union of Public Employees is Canada's largest union. Public service employees formed CUPE to protect their rights, to negotiate wages and working conditions, and to achieve dignity in the workplace.

Custodial History:

Fonds was in the possesssion of the Brandon CUPE Office until its donation to the S.J. McKee Archives in 1995.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains general administrative files of the CUPE including agreements, newspaper clippings, correspondence, and convention records. In addition, fonds includes records for many CUPE locals in southwestern and north-central Manitoba. These includes files for each local containing agreements, lists of officials, correspondence and financial records. An extensive body of records dating from 1956 exists for CUPE local #69. This local began its existence as the Brandon Civic Employees Federal Union formed in April 1919.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202610 |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | Canadian Union of Public Employees |
| | Brandon Civic Employees Federal Union Local 69 |
| | collective bargaining |
| | public sector unions |
| | industrial relations |
| Storage Location: | 2003 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2003 accessions |
| | |



Manitoba Women's Institute collection

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4860

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|--------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 8-2002 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | c. 1935-1980's |

Physical Description: 64 cm History / Biographical:

The first Women's Institute in Canada was created by Mrs. Adelaide Hunter Hoodless in Stoney Creek, Ontario, on February 19, 1897. The Women's Institute was created to unite rural women with the hopes that this would help women improve their homes and communities. The motto of the Women's Institute became, "a nation could not rise above the level of its homes." The group was to be non-partisan and non-sectarian to allow for maximum participation. The Women's Institute became one of the very few ways for rural women to meet and share ideas and problems with others. The Women's Institute spread throughout Canada and reached Manitoba in 1910, when Morris and Valley River, Manitoba, formed Women's Institute branches. The Women's Institute branches in Manitoba were known as Home Economics Societies until 1919, when they became branches of the Manitoba Women's Institute. The Home Economics Societies specialized in community service work. At first, the groups concentrated on home management and child care, and eventually they became involved with social and political issues. In addition to community work, the Women's Institute branches also invited many guest speakers to their meetings and promoted education and the dissemination of information to rural women on subjects such as canning, growing fruits and vegetables, dental hygiene and rural electrification. The Manitoba Women's Institute continues its work today.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned in 2002 by the McKee Archives. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

This collection has been artificially created and consists of miscellaneous newspaper and magazine clippings, handbooks, newsletters, photos and song sheets collected by various unknown Manitoba Women's Institute branches. Some newletters included in the collection are "Institute News" from the Manitoba Women's Institute, "National Farm Forum Guide", "Federated News" from the Federated Women's Institute of Canada and "The Country Woman" from Associated Women of the World. The newspaper clippings in the collection relate to Women's Institute branches around Manitoba and the rest of Canada.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202660. Description by Robyn Mitchell. |
|-------------------|---|
| Subject Access: | Reverand M.L. Goodman |
| | Manitoba Provincial Council of Women |
| | National Council of Women in Canada |
| | Manitoba Women's Institute |
| | National Farm Forum |
| | Federated Women's Institute of Canada` |
| | Associated Country Women of the World |
| | women's organizations |
| | 4-H |
| | rural women |
| | song sheets |
| | credit unions |
| | farm magazines |
| | newsletters |
| | women's magazines |
| Storage Location: | 2002 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2002 accessions |
| | |

Related Material: Related women's institute collections in the McKee Archives include:

Manitoba Women's Institute; Minnedosa Women's Institute; Cordova Women's Institute; Clanwilliam Women's Institute; Rathwell Women's Institute; Strathclair Women's Institute; Crocus Women's Institute; Southwest A Region - Manitoba Women's Institute; Douglas Women's Institute



Brandon Women's Institute fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4879

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 1-2006 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1963-1992 |
| Physical Description: | 45 cm |
| History / | |
| Biographical: | |

The Brandon Women's Institute was established in 1963, by several women residents in Brandon who had been associated with Women's Institutes in their home communities. The Brandon Women's Institute was established in 1963, received its charter in 1965, and continued in operation until 1992.

Custodial History:

Fonds was donated to the Daly House Museum by Mrs. Edna Hammond sometime in the 1990s. The records were retained by Daly House Museum until June 23, 2005, when they were donated to the S.J. McKee Archives.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains records generated in the course of Institute activities including minutes, scrapbooks, miscellaneous reports, publications, newspaper clippings, photographs and correspondence.

| Storage Location: | 2006 accessions |
|-------------------|--|
| Storage Range: | 2006 accessions |
| Related Material: | Related women's institute collections in the McKee Archives include: |

Manitoba Women's Institute; Minnedosa Women's Institute; Cordova Women's Institute; Clanwilliam Women's Institute; Rathwell Women's Institute; Strathclair Women's Institute; Crocus Women's Institute; Southwest A Region - Manitoba Women's Institute; Douglas Women's Institute; Brandon Women's Institute



RG 4 Manitoba Pool Elevator fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4344

Part Of:

RG 4 Manitoba Pool Elevator fonds

| Description Level: | Fonds |
|-----------------------|----------------------------------|
| Accession Number: | 16-1998, 28-1998, 16-2002 |
| GMD: | multiple media |
| Date Range: | 1874-2001, predominant 1930-1970 |
| Physical Description: | 64.69 m textual records |
| | photographs |
| | slides |
| | audiovisual materials |

History / Biographical:

The forerunner of Manitoba Pool Elevators (MPE), the Manitoba Wheat Pool was created in 1924 as a mechanism to allow for the co-operative marketing of wheat by Manitoba producers by the United Farmers of Manitoba. The Manitoba Wheat Pool was initially intended to be a provisional organization until the establishment of an interprovincial Pool, but when Alberta and Saskatchewan established their own permanent Pools the United Farmers decided to do the same. The Manitoba Pool was different from the SK and AB Pools in that the municipality was the primary unit of organization; members belonged to their municipal Pool associations first, rather than having direct membership with the central Manitoba Wheat Pool. Manitoba Pool Elevators was established in 1925 as a subsidiary of the Pool in response to local members complaints about the unfair business practices of privately owned elevators. The private elevators also slowed up the shipment of grain to the Central Selling Agency employed by the Wheat Pool, acting as a barrier between the local Pools and the Manitoba Wheat Pool. Once established MPE quickly began to build new elevators and aquire privately owned elevators.

MPE's approach to marketing grain promised to stabilize the market price of grain and ensure a fair market price to producers. Initially the Manitoba Wheat Pool was very successful. However, in 1930, the Manitoba Wheat Pool found itself burdened with an unsold surplus from the preceding year that had been bought from the farmers at a price that was significantly higher than any possible return during the Depression. As a result, in 1931 the Manitoba Wheat Pool's Central Selling Agency defaulted on its bank loans. Despite attempts to save the organization, it was forced to declare bankruptcy in November 1932. The financial difficulties of the Wheat Pool had little to no effect on the Pool Elevators, and so this former subsidiary organization became the main Manitoba Pool organization. This change meant MPE had to reorganize, which they were able to do with funds from the provincial government. The company was successful enough in subsequent years that it was able to finish repaying the Manitoba government a full year early in 1949.

MPE did not limit itself to grain handling; they wished to enrich the lives of rural families through education and to provide economic stability through diversification.

MPE established a lending reference library for members and a traveling library for rural families in 1926. With the passing of the Public Libraries Act in 1948, the province took over responsibility for providing rural families with books. MPE decided that since their traveling library would no longer be needed when rural libraries were established, the best course of action was to donate their library to the Provincial government. They also established and supported programs that educated young people about agriculture and ag business.

Subsidiary companies that dealt with course grains, livestock, packing and fertilizer were established by MPE to streamline and stabilize business for its members.

1961 marked the high water mark for the number of local associations within Manitoba Pool Elevators with 225 local associations. After this date the associations began to amalgamate and consolidate. Improvements in rural roads and rail systems and increases in the size of farms and mechanization of farm labour meant that fewer elevators were needed to service all

members and regions. These changes led to an organizational restructuring of Manitoba Pool Elevators in 1968. Membership became direct, and the main unit of organization became the central office. The central office administrated the Pool through districts, which were further subdivided into sub-districts. The locals which were formally the main organizational unit came under the immediate direction of the sub-district they were located in. Local association could opt out of this system if they wished, but by 1975 all but 29 associations had become part of the new structure.

In 1998 Manitoba Pool Elevators merged with the Alberta Wheat Pool to form Agricore Cooperative, Ltd. In 2001 this organization merged with the United Grain Growers to become Agricore United, and in 2007 AU was taken over by the Saskatchewan Wheat Pool; the new company is currently known as Viterra.

Custodial History:

The bulk of this fonds was accessioned in 1975, when the forerunner to the McKee Archives at Brandon University, the Rural Resource Center, was founded. The original mandate of the Rural Resource Center was to house the records of the Manitoba Pool Elevators. Previous to this, most of the fonds was stored at MPE's head office in Winnipeg. Many accruals to this collection have since taken place, with some of the larger ones being received in 1997, 2001, and 2002.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains records dealing with every aspect of the Manitoba Pool Elevators organization, from the events leading to its formation in the 1920's, to its amalgamation as part of Agricore beginning in the late 1990's.

Fonds includes records of the local co-operative elevator associations established in the period 1925 - 1968 under the Co-operative Associations Act including: organizational papers; minutes of executive boards; minutes of shareholders annual meetings; financial statements; correspondence; membership lists; and miscellaneous documents.

Also to be found are: documents related to the Royal Commission re the Manitoba Pool Elevators Limited ca. 1931; miscellaneous reports and submissions documents (1925 -1952); central office papers consisting of annual reports, circulars to local co-operative elevator associations and documents related to various other activities of the Manitoba Pool Elevators organization. Fonds also contains documents pertaining to the Manitoba Co-operative Poultry Marketing Association Limited and its successor, the Manitoba Dairy and Poultry Cooperative Limited, and related agencies.

Other items in the fonds (dating from the 1890's to 2001) include: books acquired for the Manitoba Pool Elevator Library, including a complete run of both the Scoop Shovel (MPE's first newspaper) and the Manitoba Cooperator; photographs; slides; audiotapes; and reel-to-reel videos.

Finally, the fonds contains a small number of miscellaneous items such as banners, and company issued briefcases.

This fonds is organized into four series, (A) Local Association records, (B) Central Office Records, (C) Subsidiary Companies and Co-operatives, (D) Commissions, Committees and Inquiries

Description by Mike White (2002), revised and enlarged by Jillian Sutherland (2009-2010).

Notes:

History/Bio taken from F.W. Hamilton, "Service at Cost: A History of the Manitoba Pool Elevators 1925-1975" (Saskatoon: Modern Press) and from records within the fonds.

Preparation of this description made possible in part by a generous grant from the Brandon University Student's Union Work Study Program 2009.

| Name Access: | F.W. Hamilton |
|--------------------|--|
| | Paul F. Bredt |
| | Colin H. Burnell |
| | John I. McFarland |
| | A.J. McPhail |
| | J.R. Murray |
| | W.J. Parker |
| | Henry W. Wood |
| Subject Access: | Manitoba Co-operator |
| | Canadian Agriculture |
| | Cooperative Unions |
| | Grain Trade |
| | The Scoop Shovel |
| | Winnipeg Grain Exchange |
| | Agricore |
| | United Grain Growers |
| | Manitoba Wheat Pool |
| | Canadian Cooperative Wheat Producers Ltd |
| | Canadian Wheat Board |
| | Alberta Wheat Pool |
| | Border Fertilizer Ltd |
| | Canadian Council of Agriculture |
| | Saskatchewan Cooperative Elevator Company |
| | Saskatchewan Wheat Pool |
| | United Farmers of Manitoba |
| | United Farmers of Alberta |
| Repro Restriction: | Researchers are responsible for observing Canadian copyright restrictions. |
| Finding Aid: | File level inventory available for some boxes. The Pool Elevator library and publications are available online through the Brandon University Library catalogue. |
| Storage Location: | RG 4 Manitoba Pool Elevator fonds |
| 0 | |



RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4795

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Fonds |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | multiple media |
| Date Range: | 1849-2001 (predominant 1935-2001) |
| Physical Description: | 1.2 m of textual records;c. 2700 photographs Primarily black and white;c. 42,500 stamps |

History / Biographical:

Lawrence Adne Stuckey was born in Brandon, Manitoba in 1921 to Adne and Catherine Stuckey, and was the grandson of a Brandon pioneer family, the Gilmours. Stuckey attended both Fleming and Earl Oxford schools, as well as the Brandon Collegiate Institute. In May 1941, he began working for the CPR as a wiper/fireman. In October of the following year he joined the RCAF. During World War II, Stuckey served overseas as a Navigator/Bomb Aimer and was promoted to the rank of Flight Sergeant. He continued his work with the CPR after the war, and was promoted to fireman/engineer in 1950. Stuckey left the CPR in January of 1958 to purchase Clark-Smith Photo Studio in Brandon.

Stuckey and his wife Mavis, whom he married in 1946, ran the studio until their retirement in the mid 1980s. Throughout his life Stuckey pursued a number of interests, such as botany, history, photography and politics and was active in many local, provincial and national organizations. He was a member of the Brandon Stamp Club, the Allied Arts Council, Brandon Horticultural Society, Brandon Model Railroad Club, the Brandon Historical Society, and the Fort Whyte Centre. Stuckey was also the author of four books, as well as numerous articles on horticulture, railways, and Brandon area history. In 1987 he received the Manitoba Order of the Buffalo Hunt and in 1997 he was awarded an honorary Doctorate of Laws Degree from Brandon University. Lawrence Stuckey passed away on June 13, 2001.

Custodial History:

The entire collection was housed in Mr. Stuckey's residence at 658 11th St. Brandon, Manitoba, prior to its transfer to the McKee Archives. A portion of the stamp collection was donated to the Archives in August 2001. The balance of the materials were deposited in the Archives following Mr. Stuckey's death.

Scope and Content:

Collection consists of a variety of materials, both textual and graphic.

The philately collection is the largest part of the Stuckey Collection and covers a wide geographical and temporal range. The majority of the stamps are from the United States, the British Commonwealth, France and the French Empire. There are also a number of stamps portraying animals, art and flowers.

The slide collection includes approximately 10,000 images of various topics, such as landscapes, flora and fauna of North America and Expo 1967.

The Stuckey photograph collection is perhaps the best collection of Brandon and Southwestern Manitoba photographs in one place. Images include grain elevators and historical buildings of the northern United States and western Canada, railways, the City of Brandon, as well as ships and boats, sporting activities, portraits, animals, flora and fauna, landscapes and farming/homestead photographs. This series also includes a large number of negatives, including glass plate negatives.

The textual materials within the collection include personal journals written by Stuckey covering the years 1935-2001. These journals are autobiographical and act as a key to the rest of the collection in that they provide general time frames and the motivations behind Stuckey's activities. In addition to the journals, the collection consists of copies of Stuckey's four books and a few papers he wrote for the committees and clubs he belonged to. Other textual materials included are a small amount of personal correspondence, and research materials on a number of topics such as the CPR and Brandon area history. There are also three scrapbooks created by Stuckey by a number of the organizations he belonged to, as well as his honorary degree from Brandon University and his Order of the Buffalo Hunt award. A number of books, newspapers and articles on various topics, such as stamp collecting and horticulture are included in the collection.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202573. Description by Christy Henry. |
|--------------------|---|
| Name Access: | Ed Radcliffe |
| | Clark-Smith Studios - Brandon |
| Subject Access: | Mavis Stuckey (nee Vanstone) |
| | George Harris |
| | Doug Bottley |
| | Georges Cesari |
| | Clark-Smith Studios |
| | City of Brandon |
| | Canadian Pacific Railway |
| | Canadian Northern Railway |
| | Manitoba and Northwest Railway |
| | Ехро 1967 |
| | Manitoba Naturalists Society |
| | Brandon Historical Society |
| | Brandon University |
| | Assiniboine Community College |
| | Manitoba Pool Elevators |
| | Austin Agriculture Museum |
| | Brandon Camera Club |
| | Canadian National Railway |
| | Royal Canadian Air Force |
| | Kellock Royal Commission |
| | Millwood Family |
| | Natural History Photography |
| | Railway Photography |
| | Landscape Photography |
| | Personal Journals |
| | Brandon Photography |
| | Railway History |
| | Brandon History |
| | Horticulture |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Finding Aid: | A copy of the photograph inventory is in the blue binder on the reference shelf in the reading room. |
| Related Material: | Alf Fowler collection 6-1999 (Brandon photographs) and the BU Art Exhibitions Committee fonds 69-1997 (Georges Cesari). |
| Arrangement: | |
| | |

A description for the photograph collection has been entered as a separate series of the Lawrence Stuckey collection. The collection remains in original order.



Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4857

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 2-1998; 3-2001 |
| GMD: | multiple media |
| Date Range: | 1904-1993; predominant 1960-1970 |
| Physical Description: | 1.2 m |
| History / | |

Biographical:

The Brandon Art Club was founded in November 1907, and operated in an art studio on the top floor of the Brandon College Women's Residence. The club appears to have been the creation of Miss. H. Hancock, who became the Director of the Department of Art at Brandon College c. 1907. The club moved to larger facilities made available at the First Methodist Church; the organization remained there until sometime during the Great War when the club relocated to St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and then in 1921, to the Prince Edward Hotel. The club's first public art exhibitions were held at the Prince Edward Hotel. Art classes were held for the first time in 1928. In 1968, the Brandon Art Club merged with the Allied Arts Center, which had been formed in 1959. The Allied Arts Center was located at 1036 Louise Avenue. In April 1984, the Allied Arts Center was moved to new facilities at the Arts Center of Western Manitoba located at 638 Princess Avenue. In 1989, it was renamed the Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba, and began to function as a "professional, regional art gallery." The Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba relocated to 2-710 Rosser Ave. c. 2001.

Custodial History:

These records were created at different times between 1907 and 1993, and remained in the possession of the administration of the above mentioned organizations until May 2001, when they where donated to the McKee Archives.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains administrative records, minutes, personal files, correspondence, newsletters, photographs, summaries of collections and exhibits, scrapbooks, programs, submitted papers, and other miscellaneous records. All are a record of the growth and evolution of the Art Club, its administration, and of the art community in Brandon.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202584 |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | H. Hancock |
| | Brandon Allied Arts Council |
| | Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba |
| | Brandon College |
| Storage Location: | 1998 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1998 accessions |
| Related Material: | The A.E. McKenzie Company fonds (RG 3 MG 1, 1.3) located in the |
| | McKee Archives contains some records, primarily correspondence and |
| | minutes, relating to the Brandon Allied Arts Council. |



Brandon University curling (women)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions12399

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|--|--|
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 4 |
| Item Number: | 4.276 |
| Accession Number: | 2-2012 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | 1973-1974 |
| Physical Description: | 8" x 10" (color) |
| Scope and Content: | |
| Photograph of the 1973-1974 Brandon University women's curling rink. | |
| Name Access: | Shirley Payne |

| Name Access: | Shirley Payne |
|-------------------|------------------------|
| | Debbie Nye |
| | Marilyn Southward |
| | Debra McLenehan |
| | Ross Eastley |
| Subject Access: | Curling |
| | team sports |
| Storage Location: | BUPC color storage box |





Brandon University curling (women)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions12400

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|-----------------------|--|
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 4 |
| Item Number: | 4.277 |
| Accession Number: | 2-2012 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | 1970-1971 |
| Physical Description: | 8" x 10" (color) |
| Physical Condition: | Photograph is torn at the bottom middle. |
| Scope and Content: | |

Scope and Content:

Photograph of the 1970-1971 Brandon University women's curling rink. Missing: Carman Rust (Coach).

| Name Access: | Leith McCannell |
|-------------------|------------------------|
| | Maralice Taylor |
| | Debbie Briggs |
| | Betty Cantin |
| Subject Access: | Curling |
| | team sports |
| Storage Location: | BUPC color storage box |





Brandon University curling (women)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions12402

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|-----------------------|--|
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 4 |
| Item Number: | 4.278 |
| Accession Number: | 2-2012 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | 1972-1973 |
| Physical Description: | 8" x 10" (color) |
| | |

Scope and Content:

Photograph of the 1972-1973 Brandon University women's curling rink. L to R: Payne, J. Mitchell, B. Mitchell, Butterfield.

| Name Access: | Shirley Payne |
|-------------------|------------------------|
| | Judy Mitchell |
| | Barb Mitchell |
| | Pat Butterfield |
| Subject Access: | Curling |
| | team sports |
| Storage Location: | BUPC color storage box |





Brandon College women's residence students

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions2502

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|----------------------------|---|
| Creator: | Photographer: Weekes Studio |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 9 |
| Item Number: | BUPC 9.2 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | c. 1925 |
| Physical Description: | 13.5" x 6.5 (b/w) |
| Physical Condition: | The photograph is in two pieces; the bulk of it is in good condition. |
| History / Biographical: | |

Weekes Studio was located at 115 10th Street and was in operation from c.1925 to c.1931. Scope and Content:

Photograph of Brandon College Ladies' Residence students taken in front of Clark Hall.

| Name Access: | Clark Hall |
|-----------------|-------------------|
| Subject Access: | women |
| | class portraits |
| Storage Range: | Oversize drawer 1 |





Douglas Women's Institute fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4866

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 20-2006, 14-2008 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1950-2004 |
| Physical Description: | 59.5 cm |

History /

Biographical:

The Douglas Women's Institute was established in 1948. Throughout its existence, the Institute undertook a variety of community based fund raising and educational activities, including the sponsorship of courses in first-aid, home nursing and sewing. The Douglas WI also provided a public space for women in the Douglas district to meet and engage in educational, social and political activities.

Custodial History:

The records were in the possession of officers of the Douglas Women's Institute prior to their donation to the S.J. McKee Archives in April 2006 and May 2008, following the disbandment of the organization.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of scrapbooks and Annual Programs assembled by members of the Douglas Women's Institute. Fonds also contain clippings related to local, provincial, national and international themes of interest to the members of the Institute. The scrapbooks are particularly strong on community stories directly connected to the Douglas Women's Institute and the Douglas-Carberry district including anniversaries, biographical sketches, obituaries, weddings and family related themes.

| Notes: | Description by Christy Henry. |
|-------------------|--|
| Storage Location: | 2006 accessions, 2008 accessions |
| Related Material: | Related women's institute collections in the McKee Archives include: |

Manitoba Women's Institute; Minnedosa Women's Institute; Cordova Women's Institute; Clanwilliam Women's Institute; Rathwell Women's Institute; Strathclair Women's Institute; Crocus Women's Institute; Southwest A Region - Manitoba Women's Institute; Douglas Women's Institute



James Buckley fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4830

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|--------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 11-2004 |
| GMD: | multiple media |
| Date Range: | 1906-1939; predominant 1918-1939 |
| | |

History /

Biographical:

James Buckley was born in Amprior, Ontario in 1877. He moved to Manitoba in 1904. In 1906, he settled in Brandon, Manitoba where he was employed as a Canadian Pacific Railway conductor for thirty-six years. In the same year he arrived in Brandon, Buckley married Helenea Stavenaw. Togerher they had two daughters Ruth and Margaret. James Buckley was a member of the Brotherhood of Railway Conductors and the Knights of Columbus. He passed away in Brandon, Manitoba on December 8, 1957.

Custodial History:

Fonds passed into the hands of Buckley's daughter Margaret following the death of Helenea (Stavenaw) Buckley in 1959. Following Margaret's death the fonds was retained by Lesley Liversidge who donated the fonds to the Daly House Museum in 2004. The Museum then donated the fonds to the McKee Archives.

Scope and Content:

Fonds includes Conductors' Local Passenger tariff No. C 6 Brandon to Moose Jaw in effect June 23, 1918; Constitution of Railway Conductors of America revised and adopted May 4, 1925; CPR Rules for Heating, Ventilating, Lighting and for operation of water rising system on passenger equipment, revised January 1924; Souvenir, Canada's Great Inland Port Fort William and Port Arthur [n.d.] 127 illustrations; poster The Spirit of 1918: Sticking To It, supplement to The Graphic, The Railway Conductor, July, 1939 Royal Visit Edition; Wonderland of Canada, The Rocky Mountains Specially Selected Views of the Canadian Rockies on the Canadian Pacific Line, photographs by WM Notman & Son. Valentine & Sons, Publishing Company, Montreal and Toronto[n.d.]; Over the Kettle Valley Route British Columbia published for Canadian Pacific Railway News Service 20 pp. [n.d.]; postcard with steam engine traveling through a flooded rail-line and CNR key.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202582 |
|-------------------|----------------------------------|
| Subject Access: | James Buckley |
| | Canadian Pacific Railway Company |
| | railways |
| | transportation |
| Storage Location: | 2004 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2004 accessions |



A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4309

Part Of: RG 3 A.E. McKenzie Company fonds Description Level: Fonds GMD:

multiple media

Date Range: Physical Description: 1887-1996; predominantly 1910-1974 7.47 m of textual records 500 photographs

History / Biographical:

The A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. originated with the McKenzie family Flour, Grain and Seed business, started by F. B. McKenzie in the early 1880's. When F. B. McKenzie passed away in 1896, his son, Albert Edward McKenzie, assumed control of the company, and renamed it The Brandon Seed House. With its main office and plant in Brandon, Manitoba, the company specialized in the production and sale of field seeds and service exclusively to seed buyers in the prairie provinces and British Columbia. In later years, a complete line of products including garden seeds, lawn grass, and other allied lines was developed for sale across Canada.

In 1906, the company underwent a change of name when A. E. delete determined that the growth of the country demanded a larger seed institute than could be managed by one man. As a result, the company was incorporated under provincial statutes and the federal Joint Stock Companies Act as A. E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd., and new personnel were hired.

Under the Joint Stock Companies Act, A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. was required to elect a Board of Directors of not less than three, and not more than nine individuals. Only shareholders of the company were eligible for election, and election was to take place yearly with each shareholder entitled to as many votes as shares owned in the company. The Act also dictated that the directors were, from time to time, to elect from among themselves, a president of the company. They were also able to appoint and remove all other officers of the company and to create company by-laws. The directors were not obliged to pay any dividend on shares if the company should became insolvent. Under the Act, the stock of the company was deemed a personal estate and was only transferable as such. In addition, the company could acquire, hold, and transfer real estate, and was required to submit annual statements.

A. E. McKenzie was elected President of the newly constituted company. For the memaninder of his natural life he remained in this position and supervised the operation of the company. S. A. Bradford, who was given responsibility for various company departments, filled the position of General Manager. H. L. Patmore became the Vice-President, overseeing the nursery business, while W. A. McCracken was put in charge of the warehouse stock, and shipping department. McCracken also supervised the mail order department.

The Company was intially comprised of three divisions: The Brandon Seed House, Brandon Nurseries, and Brandon Greenhouses. Each division was registered under Dominion Patents. Later, the company was divided into Retail Mail Order, Wholesale and Commission Packet Trade divisions. It also undertook some export business.

By registering the divisions of the company under under federal legislation affecting trademarks and industrial designs, McKenzie and the Board,were able to register both the company's trademarks and to protect the company's industrial techniques. Thet company could thus patent the methods and processes of its operations so that no other individual or business could duplicate them.

Located at 30 9th Street, the head office and plant of A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. housed all the facilities and staff of the company, with the exception of the regional sales offices and warehouses. The business of the A. E. McKenzie Co. Ltd. was conducted from a frame warehouse until the current McKenzie building was constructed on the same site after a fire destroyed the original premises. Designed by architect Thomas Sinclair, and built by the Brandon Construction Company, the new building opened in 1911. In time, The A. E. McKenzie Co. Ltd. came to be known as Western Canada's Greatest Seed House.

During the 1930's, before a new building was erected in 1945, the A. E. McKenzie Co. occupied space at five different locations in Brandon, including the Massey Harris Building, the International Harvester Building and the Security Building. The last of these premises was destroyed by fire in 1972. As a result of its proximity to the Security Building, the main McKenzie Building also suffered heavy fire and water damage. A. E. McKenzie Co. Ltd. also utilized a warehouse on the north side of Pacific Avenue alongside the Canadian Pacific Railway tracks between 5th and 6th streets. This building and its contents were destroyed by fire (1946). In May of 1949, the company purchased and erected a Quonset structure on the west side of 15th Street between Rosser and Pacific Avenues.

In 1908, the first branch of the A. E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. was established at Calgary. In the following sixteen years, additional branches were established in Edmonton and Saskatoon (1923), Moose Jaw, Toronto (1934) and Winnipeg (1935). Both the Edmonton and Saskatoon branches were seasonal, operating for a four-month period, March to June inclusive. Business in the Maritime Provinces of Prince Edward Island, Nova Scotia and New Brunswick further extended the company's operations by the mid 1940's. In 1946, the company purchased property in Gilbert Plains, Manitoba, 120 miles north of Brandon. This purchase enabled the company to handle larger quantities of Sweet Clover, a popular crop that was grown in the surrounding area. Additional offices were opened in Vancouver and Quebec City in rented premises by the early 1960's.

In the years 1944-1945, the McKenzie Foundation was created. Through the Foundation, arrangements were put in place to transfer shares of the company to the Manitoba Government for the benefit of higher education, specifically Brandon College. In return for this gift, which included 90% of all capital resources of the company together with all of the income earned each year, except for the amount retained annually to ensure sufficient operating capital, the A.E. McKenzie Co. Ltd. received exemption from paying Corporate Tax.

Prior to the establishment of the McKenzie Foundation, in 1945, the National Trust for the benefit of the College held the shares of McKenzie Seeds. On April 7, 1945 the Manitoba Legislature passed legislation whereby A. E. McKenzie retained effective management control of his company, but 1031 shares out of 1145 issued shares were gifted to the Provincial Government. In return, the government agreed that all financial benefits from the shares would go to Brandon College through the A. E. McKenzie Foundation. When Mr. McKenzie passed away in 1964, the primary responsibility of appointing the Board of Directors for McKenzie Seeds passed to the Provincial government.

The remaining 114 shares of the Company were turned over to the Crown on July 16, 1975 in accordance with an agreement between Brandon University, A. E. McKenzie Co. Ltd. and the Manitoba government. The same agreement also turned the McKenzie Foundation over to Brandon University. Therefore, since 1975 the crown has held all shares of the McKenzie Co. through the Province of Manitoba.

A.E. McKenzie died on September 25, 1964 at the age of 94 and was succeeded as President of the company by J. Lasby Lowes. When Mr. Lowes retired in 1968, A. R. Swanson was appointed by the government to fill the position and was responsible for all operations of the company under a Board of Directors comprised mainly of appointees of the government. It has proven impossible to establish a complete list of those individuals who held the positions of President/General Manager of McKenzie Seeds after 1964. A partial account is as follows: Anthony J. Maruca became President of A. E. McKenzie Co. Ltd. in 1972. In 1975, the Board of Directors appointed William Moore General Manager, creating a new position to relieve the President of the company from management of plant operations. At the same time, Pat Kelleher was named new interim President. Following the resignation of Kelleher, William Moore assumed the role of President as well. Moore left the company in the early 1980s. He was later convicted of criminal misconduct as President of the company. Keith Guelpa became President/General Manager in the mid 1980's; Raymond West was his successor. Beginning in 1969, the A. E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. began phasing out the Field Seed division of their company, including business related to forage crops and cereals. Seed cleaning equipment located in Brandon and and the company's Calgary and Toronto cleaning plants was sold. The Company concentration its resources on the production and sale of vegetable and flower seeds, and lawn and turf grasses. It acted as a wholesaler and conducted business through chain stores, grocery, hardware and general stores.

Late in 1971, A. E. McKenzie Co. Ltd. purchased its largest competition in packaged seeds -Steele Briggs Seed Co. from Maple Leaf Mills Inc. for two million dollars. At the time of the acquisition the company changed its name to A. E. McKenzie Co. - Steele Briggs Seeds, in order to benefit from the favorable reputation held by Steele Briggs Seeds across Canada. In the early 1970s, the acquisition of Brett-Young Seeds Ltd., a Winnipeg company that dealt exclusively in the production and sale of field seed, brought the A. E. McKenzie Co. back into the field seed market.

In 1994 the Manitoba Government sold the A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. to Regal Greetings and Gifts, Canada's largest non-retail mail-order catalogue company, which is owned by MDC Corporation of Toronto.

In 2001, McKenzie Seeds is Canada's leading supplier of packaged seeds and related gardening products. It is divided into a Retail Consumer Products division which features well known seed brands including McKenzie Seeds, Pike Seeds and Thompson & Morgan Seeds from England. As well, this division also carries a complete range of lawn seeds and perishables. It also continues to ship the seed racks invented by A.E. McKenzie to numerous retail stores. The second division, Direct Mail, consists of the McFayden and McConnell catalogues which reach over 500,000 Canadian homes each year.

Custodial History:

Following the sale of the A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. to Regal Greetings and Gifts, the records of McKenzie Seeds and its subsidiaries were retained in the McKenzie Plant on 9th Street. In April of 1997, the records were transferred to the McKee Archives at Brandon University. Because the company was a crown corporation, the records of McKenzie Seeds belonged to the Province of Manitoba and might have been placed in the Provincial Archives. However, Provincial Archives Gordon Dodds permitted the retention of the records in Brandon at the S. J. McKee Archives. The minutes of the Board of Directors, previously transferred to the Provincial Archives, remain in Winnipeg. Until 1960 these minutes, by-laws of the Company, and the letters patent of incorporation (April 7, 1906) were in the possession of the Company's lawyers, Johnson, Garson, Forrester, Davidson, & Steen.

Scope and Content:

The fonds consists of textual records, photographs and artifacts from A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. The textual records include minutes, documents, financial records, administrative records, by-laws, legal records, catalogues, sales literature, seed packets, newspaper clippings, appraisals, publications, scrapbooks and miscellaneous sections.

In addition, some of the records within the fonds relate to the operations of McKenzie subsidiaries -- Brett-Young Seeds, Steele-Briggs Seeds, Pike & Co. and McFayden Seeds -- and various properties owned by McKenzie Seeds.

Fonds contains approximately 500 photographs. These depict the operations and employees of McKenzie Seeds and the seed industry in general. Artifacts contained in the fonds include blueprints, newspaper clippings, copper printing plates, seed bags and plaques.

Fonds also includes an artificially created series of records dealing with Brandon College Inc., the A.E. McKenzie Foundation, the Brandon Allied Arts Council and the Brandon Board of Trade. These records stand outside the provenance of the McKenzie Seed Co.

Of particular interest within the textual records are the transcripts of various features of the company's history as dictated, researched and recalled by its second President/General Manager, J. Lasby Lowes. The fonds also contains a collection of company catalogue which is almost complete. Outside of the seed industry, the records dealing with both Brandon College Inc. and the McKenzie Foundation are significant records relating to the history of Brandon College/University and the City of Brandon.

| Notes | |
|--------|----------|
| INUICE | . |

Description written by Christy Henry (2001).

Name Access:

A.E. McKenzie J. Lasby Lowes Irene Cullen Joseph Airey Alan R. Mundie Sandy Black Brett-Young Seeds/Sabetha McFayden Seeds Steele-Briggs Seed Co Pike & Co Davidson & Gowen Davidson Studio Frank Gowen Dean Photo Service Jerrett's Photo-Art Studio/Jerrett's Photo Service Crawford Drug Store Leech Printing Ltd Eastman Photographic Materials Ltd

| Subject Access: | Seed Industry |
|---|---|
| | Seed Catalogues |
| | Brandon Business |
| | Seed Photographs |
| | Brandon Photographs |
| | Seed Packets |
| | Agriculture |
| | Women Workers |
| | Labour Relations |
| | A.E. McKenzie |
| | J. Lasby Lowes |
| | A.R. Swanson |
| | William Moore |
| | Anthony J. Maruca |
| | Pat Kelleher |
| | Keith Guelpa |
| | Raymond West |
| | Brett-Young Seeds |
| | Sabetha |
| | Steele Briggs Seed Co |
| | Pike & Co |
| | McFayden Seeds |
| | Seed Marketing Co |
| | Brandon Board of Trade |
| | Brandon Allied Arts Council |
| | McKenzie Foundation |
| | Regal Greetings and Gifts |
| Repro Restriction: | Because the A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. was a crown corporation, the |
| | records in the fonds are subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA). |
| Storage Location: | RG 3 A.E. McKenzie Company fonds |
| Related Material: | Additional records regarding A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. are housed at the Provincial Archives of Manitoba. In order to gain access to these records it is necessary to contact the Archives of Manitoba. |
| Arrangement: | |
| RG 3 A.E. McKen | zie Seed Co. Ltd. Fonds |
| McS 1 Board of D | irectore |
| 1.1 Documents | |
| 1.2 Minutes/Meeti | ngs |
| - | Consultant Reports |
| 1.4 Miscellaneous 1.5 Financial Reco | |
| | 505 |
| | e President/General Manager |
| 2.1 A.E. McKenzie | |
| 2.2 J. Lasby Lowe 2.3 Comptroller | 3 |
| 2.4 Properties | |
| | |

2.5 Marketing

- 2.6 Reference Library
- 2.7 Miscellaneous Publications/Correspondence

McS 3 Acquisitions

3.1 Brett-Young Seeds/Sabetha

3.2 Steele-Briggs Seed Co.

3.3 Pike & Co.

3.4 McFayden Seeds

McS 4 Seed Marketing Co.

McS 5 Photographs

5.1 McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. Executives

5.2 Construction at McKenzie Seed Co. Brandon (two files)

5.3 Exterior Photographs of the A. E. McKenzie Co. Building

5.4 McKenzie Seed Co. Plant Operations and Workers (2 files)

5.5 McKenzie Seed Co. Equipment and Plant - Head Office 1983

5.6 McKenzie Seed Co. Field Operations and Workers

5.7 McKenzie Seed Co. Strike 1944

5.8 Fires at McKenzie Seed Co. 1910, 1945, 1972

5.9 McKenzie Seed Co. Centennial Exhibition 1996

5.10 Miscellaneous McKenzie Seed Co. Photographs

5.11 People Connected to McKenzie Seed Co.

5.12 Princess Anne's Visit to McKenzie Seed Co. 1982

5.13 Onion Set Production Book

5.14 Irene Cullen Photographs - McKenzie Seeds Employee Photos

5.15 Josiph Airey Photographs - McKenzie Product Photos

5.16 Alan R. Mundie Seed Production Photographs

5.17 Steele Robertson/Steele Briggs Seeds Photographs

5.18 Seed Packet Display Units Photographs

5.19 Product Photographs

5.20 Parade Photographs

5.21 Oversized Photographs

5.21.1 Drawer #1: Executive Photographs

5.21.2 Drawer #2: Office and Equipment/Plant Photographs

5.21.3 Drawer #3: Miscellaneous Oversized Photographs

5.21.4 Drawer #4: Artifacts

McS 6 Miscellaneous

6.1 Centennial Exhibition

6.2 Miscellaneous Publications

6.3 Scrapbooks

MG 1 A.E. McKenzie Fonds

1.1 Brandon College Inc.

1.2 McKenzie Foundation

1.3 Brandon Allied Arts Council

1.4 Brandon Board of Trade

1.5 Miscellaneous



David Sommerville Charleson fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4827

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|--------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 21-1997 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| | |
| Date Range: | November 8, 1915 |
| 0 | November 8, 1915 2 mm (1 two-page letter 1 letter with envelope) |

History /

Biographical:

David Sommerville Charleson was born January 14th, 1884, in Brandon, Manitoba. The Charleson's settled in the GlenSouris area south of Brandon, Manitoba in 1882. David Charleson enlisted on 24 September 1914. He served as a lieutenant in the 6th Infantry Battalion of the Canadian Expeditionary Force. Later, he transferred to the 8th Battalion. In Belgium, Charleson was a victim of an enemy gas attack early in the war, following which he returned to Canada incapacitated. Miss Estella Cullen, a trained nurse, cared for him following his return to Canada. David Sommerville Charleson died on May 12, 1925 a victim of war-time injuries. He is buried in the GlenSouris Cemetery just south of Brandon.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of one letter written by Charleson from Belgium in early 1915 to Miss Estella Cullen in Rounthwaite, Manitoba. In the letter, Charleson describes the circumstances facing the Canadian troops in the trenches during the Great War and provides an account of the German trenches facing him. This is an evocative and reflective letter. Philatelists may find the condition of the stamps on the letter envelope of interest.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202606 |
|-------------------|------------------------------|
| Subject Access: | Estella Cullen |
| | World War I |
| | trench warfare |
| | Great War |
| | soldier's life |
| | Canadian Expeditionary Force |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1997 accessions |



Manitoba Action Committee on the Status of Women fonds http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4875

Part Of:RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript CollectionDescription Level:CollectionAccession Number:16-2003GMD:textual recordsDate Range:1972-1996; predominant 1979-1992

Physical Description: 2.7 m History / Biographical:

The Manitoba Action Committee on the Status of Women (MACSW) was formed by a group of women who had participated in the preparation of a comprehensive brief to the Royal Commission on the Status of Women in 1967. The Manitoba Volunteer Committee, formed in 1967, then went on to hold its first public meeting in 1970, adopt its constitution in 1973, and build up a membership of over 400 women by 1981. Until its demise in 2000, MACSW was the only feminist lobby group in Manitoba. Nothing has since taken its place.

MACSW was run by the membership and a Provincial Coordinating Committee (composed of members and staff), which met at least three times annually in various parts of the province. This made the workings of the Provincial organization more accessible for women throughout the province. Feminist process was used in all meetings and decisions were made by consensus. During the 1980s and 1990s, there were four MACSW branches: one each in Brandon, Winnipeg, Dauphin (Parkland Status of Women) and Thompson (Thompson Action Committee on the Status of Women). There were individual members in all areas of Manitoba, and for a few years in the 1990s, a Rural Coordinator networked with individual members outside of the four branch locations and helped coordinate provincial activities.

From the beginning, funding was short-term. Operations were run on a shoe-string and with the help of dedicated volunteers. The funding allowed for wages was poverty-level, forcing the organization to operate only part-time with part-time staff in order to provide staff with a reasonable salary.

As governments changed their funding objectives and methods, it became harder and harder for MACSW to maintain its presence as the only feminist lobby within Manitoba. When Status of Women Canada stopped funding core operations and only allowed for "project funding," the job became impossible to do. Projects meant research and the publication of a document each year, and the work was to be coordinated among the various branches. Work on the project was necessarily additional to the daily tasks of the coordinators of the various offices. It became impossible to operate four branches, a provincial coordinating function and prepare a publication in conjunction with an annual project--all with a total budget of approximately \$120,000.00 per year. Although an astonishing amount of work was accomplished by dedicated women under these circumstances, MACSW was unable to continue. MACSW closed its doors in Winnipeg in 1998, Brandon in 1999, and then throughout the province.

The primary activities of MACSW were political action (working for legislative change), public education about women's issues, and providing resources, referrals and advocacy services to women in need of such support. Where possible, joint actions were planned with other groups in the community sharing similar concerns. The Coordinating Committee met quarterly, including representatives of three standing committees (finance, communications and membership) and up to ten members-at-large. Other committees were set up as members showed an interest in particular issues. At various times, there were committees on media monitoring, political action, labour, day care, education and so on. Branches had their own "mini-committees," which worked with the Provincial committees on issues in common. Consultation between the branches, between Quarterly Meetings, was done by phone, mail or e-mail.

MACSW strove to advise women on issues of interest through films, guest speakers, speaking engagements, information tables, and working with other groups to present conferences and seminars, public meetings and so on. They also lobbied all levels of government and researched and wrote position papers and briefs for commissions and hearings.

MACSW members also liaised and networked by sharing their resources and working with other women's groups, such as (in the Brandon area) Women for Equality, The Westman

Coalition for Equality Rights, and The Western Manitoba Women's Resource Centre. They organized and responded to government and public requests for input through research, conferences and the actions of their sub-committees. The media sought out MACSW for comment upon issues of the day.

Throughout the approximate 30 years of its existence, MACSW was respected as an informed and highly effective organization working on behalf of women. No other feminist organization has taken the place of MACSW. However, lobbying and education on behalf of women continues on an ad hoc basis through former MACSW members who have been empowered through their experiences in MACSW to speak up for change and improvement in the status of women in Manitoba, Canada and the world.

Custodial History:

The Manitoba Action Committee on the Status of Women disbanded during the mid 1990s, due to lack of funding. Acting on behalf of the organization, Paula Mallea donated the records to the McKee Archives in 2003.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains minutes of governing bodies (local and provincial) from 1979-1992, correspondence files of the Brandon MACSW, scrapbooks of the Brandon Action Committee (1972-1992), Action Newsletters (1979-1999), records of AGM (1982-1990), and extensive miscellaneous files dealing with activities, workshops and research concerns of the Brandon local of the Manitoba Action Committee of the Status of Women. These include files dealing with violence against women, rural women, northern women, child abuse, social policy, sexual orientation, feminism, poverty, prostitution, pay equity, and racism, among others.

Notes:History/Bio prepared by Paula Mallea, July 2003.Storage Location:2003 accessionsStorage Range:2003 accessions



Trilliam Business and Professional Women's Club fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4880

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|---------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 2-2006 |
| 0140 | |
| GMD: | textual records |
| GMD: Date Range: | textual records 1948-1969 |
| | 1948-1969 |

History /

Biographical:

The Trilliam Business and Professional Women's Club originated as The New Branch, Young Women's Business and Professional Club of Brandon in the spring of 1948. The club applied for membership in the Canadian Federation of Business and Professional Women's Clubs in June 1948. Like other chapters of the Canadian Federation of Business and Professional Women's Clubs, the Brandon chapter was committed to inproving the staus of women in business and professional life, developing the qualities of its members, furthering contacts between members of affiliated clubs, focusing public attention on the post-war work of women, and providing a non-partisan, non-sectarian basis for cooperation. During it existence the club undertook a variety of activities to promote these goals.

Custodial History:

Fonds was donated to the Daly House Museum in March 2005, by Freda A. Thompson of Minnedosa, Manitoba. Thompson had acquired the records from her sister Ada (Wareham) Mitchell who had served as recording secretary for the club. In June 2005, the Daly House Museum donated the records to the S.J. McKee Archives.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of scrapbooks dealing with the activities of the club from the date of its creation in 1948 through to 1969. A wide variety of items including correspondence, printed materials, photographs, newspaper clippings, and programs appear in the scrapbooks.

| Notes: | Description by Christy Henry. |
|-------------------|--|
| Storage Location: | 2006 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2006 accessions |
| Related Material: | Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club (10-2002); |
| | Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club (11-2002); |
| | Neepawa Business and Professional Women's Club (12-2002); Trilliam |
| | Business and Professional Women's Club (2-2006). |



Grants: Brandon University Status of Women Organization SS

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions5925

| Part Of: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds | |
|--|---|--|
| Description Level: | File | |
| Series Number: | MG 3 1.14.1 | |
| File Number: | 979 | |
| GMD: | textual records | |
| Date Range: | 1989 | |
| Physical Description: | 1 file | |
| Scope and Content: | | |
| File consists of grants & correspondence | | |
| Storage Location: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds | |
| | MG 3 Brandon University Teaching and Administration | |
| | 1.14.1 W. Leland Clark - political career | |

Box 40



Women's auxillary, university

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions3975

| Part Of: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds |
|-----------------------|-------------------------------|
| Description Level: | File |
| Series Number: | 4.2 |
| File Number: | 387 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1970-1971 |
| Physical Description: | 1 file |

Scope and Content:

File consists of correspondence, pamphlets and notices for various Brandon University departments/services/events, a membership list of the Brandon University Women's Auxillary, news releases, a Department of Extension report, a draft questionnaire, a detailed account of building structures past/present/future on Brandon University campus, and the listing of artists in the "150 years of Art in Manitoba" exhibit.

| Name Access: | Clark Hall |
|-------------------|---|
| | Brodie Building |
| | Music Building |
| | A.E. McKenzie Building |
| | Evans Theatre |
| | Robbins Library |
| Subject Access: | historical |
| | campus buildings |
| Storage Location: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds Series 4: Office of the Vice-President 4.2 Office of the Vice-President (Administration & Finance) Box 9 |



Women's auxillary (university)

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions3976

| Part Of: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds |
|--|-------------------------------|
| Description Level: | File |
| Series Number: | 4.2 |
| File Number: | 388 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1969 |
| Physical Description: | 1 file |
| Scope and Content: | |
| File consists of membership lists, luncheon meeting invitations, and correspondence. | |

 Storage Location:
 RG 6 Brandon University fonds

 Series 4: Office of the Vice-President

 4.2 Office of the Vice-President (Administration & Finance)

 Box 9